



May 6, 2026

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY

Jon Crusey
City of Sidney
201 W Poplar Street
Sidney, OH 45365
jcrusey@sidneyoh.com

**Re: West Millcreek Road/Fair Road
Development
Permit - Intermediate
Correspondence
401 Wetlands
Shelby
DSW401252256W**

Subject: Mitigation Purchase Agreement, Isolated Wetland Permit
West Millcreek Road/Fair Road Development
Ohio EPA ID No. 252256W

Dear Mr. Crusey:

Ohio EPA issued an Isolated Wetland Permit to the City of Sidney for the above referenced project on May 4, 2026. As part of the permit, you were required to provide mitigation credit proof of purchase within 30 days of receipt of the authorization.

Ohio EPA reviewed the documentation you provided on May 4, 2026. This letter documents that the mitigation requirement related to this credit purchase is complete. Thank you for completing this requirement. This fulfills your mitigation requirements for this authorization, and no further action is necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 614-466-6308 or via email at Andrea.Kilbourne@epa.ohio.gov.

Sincerely,

Andrea Kilbourne
Mitigation Coordinator
401/Wetlands/Mitigation Section

ec: Marcus Moan, Clune Consulting Services
 Heather Allamon, Ohio EPA DSW
 Jeff Boyles, Ohio EPA DSW